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Malave, Erin

From: Khamitova, Alina ROI [Alina.Khamitova@ROI-NA.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 8:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Vaiuation Advisory Services, LLC.

To: Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Valuation Advisory Services, LLC. - \
Document Number: M0O&000006833 ‘
FEI/EIN Number: 320059206 |

Please update the following information:

Our new principal address is: 1271 Barclay Boulevard, Buffalo Grove, IL 60089

Our new mailing address is; 1271 Barclay Boulevard, Buffalo Grove, Il 60089

Our new Officer/Director address is: 1271 Barclay Boulevard, Buffalo Grove, IL 60089

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation. If you have any questions or comments,
feel free to contact me.

Alina Khamitova
Assistant Compliance Officer
t# 1-800-531-7100 (x-11074) f# 1-847-808-2342

email: alina.khamitova@roi-na.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic message transmission (“e-mail"), including all attachments, contains

confidential information which may also be legally privileged, exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and/or trade \
secret information, It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended |
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any disclosure, copying, disseminating or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from your computer, destroy all

copies of the message and any attachment(s), and notify Alina Khamitova by telephone at 800-531-7100 or by e-mail at
alina.khamitova@roi-na.com MNeither the transmission of this message and/or any attachment{s), nor any error in

transmission or miss-delivery shall constitute waiver of any applicable legal privilege. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY: This e-

mail, along with any attachment(s}, is believed to be free of any virus, worm, Trojan horse, and/or malicious code when

sent; however, it could possibly have been infected during transmission. By reading the message and opening any

attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for taking protective and remedial action concerning viruses and

other defects. Neither the sender, nor sender's employer, is liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from this

message and/or its attachment(s).

Le contenu de cet envoi, peut &tre privilégié et confidentiel, ne s'adresse qu'au(x) destinataireis) indigue(s) ci-dessus. Tout autre

distribution, expédition ou divulgation est strictement interdite. $i vous avez regu ce message par erreur, svp informez-nous

immédiatement et supprimez ce message de votre boite de réception sans lecture ou ta copier. .




